INTRA - STAFF CORRESPONDENCE

Date: August 3, 1971

From : Office of General Manager

To : Mx., J., Paras

Subject : Quarterly Machine Data Run on nersomnel

The Chief Enginecer was appointed by the Doard of Directors,
consequently he should be shown as permanent rather than temporary,
as is the case of the Treasurer, the Comptroller and the Secretary
to the Board,

I am sure we have two approved positiouns as Assistant Chied
Engineer, Mr, E. Pappas has been appointed as Acting Assistant
Chief Engineer and he should be so indicated in the report,

As a final summary on this report, I would like to see the
total number of persounnel oa thei? regular payroll and I believe
this to bhe 2,923, , ’
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